Sacred Heart Convent of Mercy

Location

48 Aphrasia Street, NEWTOWN VIC 3220 - Property No 200366

Municipality

GREATER GEELONG CITY

Level of significance

Registered

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0555

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO220

Heritage Listing

Greater Geelong City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

A Listed - State Significance

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Sacred Heart convent of Mercy was established in 1859-1860 in a large Colonial single storey mansion house 'Sunville' erected c 1850 for JW Belcher, and acquired by the Catholic church in 1855. J. L. Shaw, Geelong architect, designed the original orphanage building in 1864 and the Boarding school of 1969, with the new convent building being erected 1872-74 to design by noted church architect T. A. Kelly. This complex of buildings, largely of bluestone with Barrabool freestone dressings, I one of the finest Convents in Victoria suitably styled in the Gothic Revival traditions and with important association with the foundation of catholic education in Victoria.

RECOMMENDATIONS: PROTECTIVE MEASURES

Geelong Regional Commission Register

Historic Buildings Council Register

Australian Heritage Commission register of the National Estate

REFERENCES

Cirillo PR and Moani HE - The Hermitage and Sacred Heart Girls College's - History Research Essay, Department of Architecture, University of Melbourne 1970.

National Trust of Australia (Victoria) File No 1343.

Geelong Advertiser - 27th October, 1863, 31st May, 1864, 18th October, 1864, 28th December, 1864, 4th February, 1867, 1st January, 1868, 23rd August, 1869, 25th October, 1869, 20th November, 1968, 10th December, 1869, 20th November, 1869, 10th December, 1869 - Various tender notices called by JL Shaw.

28th December, 1870 - Tender for additions called by Davidson and Henderson.

77th August, 1973 - Tender for Convent Church called by TA Kelly (Davidson & Henderson, Geelong acting as agents).

15th April, 1879, description of tenders.

7th October, 1885 - Tender for additions called by Joseph Watts.

Brownhill, WR - The History of Geelong and Corio Bay - Wilke and Co, Melbourne 1955, p294.

Smith, James (Ed) - The Cyclopedia of Victoria - 3 Volumes, The cyclopedia Co, Melbourne, 1904 Volume 3, p434.

Geelong Historuc Records Centre - Photographs 1316, 1317, 1318 and 1319

Historic Building Council File.

Heritage
Study/ConsultantGreater Geelong - Geelong Region Historic Buildings and Objects Study, Allan
Willingham, 1986;Heritage Act CategoriesRegistered place,Hermes Number15354Property NumberKeritage Act Categories

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/